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From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
To: jdawson@bassberry.com; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Stark, Justin; Pratt, Marirose
Cc: Nowell, Valerie; Dressler, Jason; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD

AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Custom Foods of America Incorporated; Docket No. CAA-04-2025-

0300(b)
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 5:37:41 AM

Thank you.
 
Have a wonderful day!
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
 
 
From: Dawson, IV, John W. <JDawson@bassberry.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 5:01 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Stark, Justin
<Stark.Justin@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>
Cc: Nowell, Valerie <Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo,
Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Custom Foods of America Incorporated; Docket
No. CAA-04-2025-0300(b)
 

 
Received.
 

John W. Dawson IV
Member

Bass, Berry & Sims PLC
21 Platform Way South, Suite 3500 • Nashville, TN 37203
(615) 742-7796 phone
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From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 3:46 PM
To: Dawson, IV, John W. <JDawson@bassberry.com>; Stark, Justin <Stark.Justin@epa.gov>; Pratt,
Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>
Cc: Nowell, Valerie <Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo,
Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Custom Foods of America Incorporated; Docket No.
CAA-04-2025-0300(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on May 14, 2025, in the matter of Custom Foods of America Incorporated; Docket
No. CAA-04-2025-0300(b).
 
Mr. Dawson—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
 

mailto:jdawson@bassberry.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bassberry.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C88bac3d6b5de42a489d608dd932a68e5%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638828532573188102%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mhEEzAAj4llddL%2BuNKSSQo7gA8Bs4%2BwELBKlKWM8FdY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bassberry.com%2Fprofessionals%2Fdawson-iv-john-w%2F&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C88bac3d6b5de42a489d608dd932a68e5%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638828532573200635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=opBp61hmh37M%2Fe0ZQ%2FAe4H3gA1CCDYrMYNtYI0no214%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2F21%2BPlatform%2BWy%2BS%2C%2BNashville%2C%2BTN%2B37203&data=05%7C02%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C88bac3d6b5de42a489d608dd932a68e5%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638828532573212705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=koCBbU7TeNQJBjwsQxLUAudDGjziYokZgY3jwYL9Q5w%3D&reserved=0
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:JDawson@bassberry.com
mailto:Stark.Justin@epa.gov
mailto:Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov
mailto:Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov
mailto:Dressler.Jason@epa.gov
mailto:Russo.Todd@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov

